






Fort San Cristobal rises from the heart of the city San Juan Island, showing El Morro and city walls 

to San Juan in 1765, and the two Irish 
Spaniards not only reformed the military 
organization, but also planned great ad­
ditions to the fortifications . 

In the decade from 1766, using 700 con­
victs from Spain, Venezuela, and Colombia, 
O'Daly made El Morro essentially what it 
is today. At San Cristobal he built the 
great outworks. 

By the last years of the eighteenth 
century the major fortifications included 
El Caiiuelo and the citadel of El Morro 
for defense of the harbor entrance and the 
city walls and San Cristobal for command 
of other approaches. Beyond San Cristo­
bal to the ea.st were two other defense 
lines-an entrenchment stretching across 
the island and fortifications along the 
eastern shore. By the end of the century, 
these great works had cost Spain an 
estimated 6,000,000 pesos. They mounted 
-Over 400 guns, and spread over more than 
200 acres of land. The town itself oc­
cupied only 62 acres. 

The End of an Era 

THE struggle that convulsed Europe for 
25 years began in the last decade of the 
1700' s. A British fleet of 60 vessels, 
under Rear Admiral Henry Harvey, crossed 
the Atlantic to seize Spanish colonies, 

and at Barbados Sir Ralph Abercromby 
went aboard with an army of some 7,000 
men. After capturing Trinidad, they 
moved on Puerto Rico. On April 18, 
1797, despite a preliminary repulse, the 
troops landed east of San Juan Island . 
Abercromby marched toward the city, 
but Gen. Ramon de Castro's eastern de­
fense line held the British at bay and 
finally won a fierce artillery duel. After 
a strong Spanish attack, Abercromby 
withdrew on the night of April 30. 

While San Juan defenses were refined 
during the 1800's, Spain's American col­
onies, one by one, gained independence. 
By the time trouble in Cuba led the 
United States to declare war with Spain 
in 1898, Cuba and Puerto Rico were the 
only remnants of Spain's former American 
empire . 

In search of the Spanish fleet, Admiral 
William Sampson brought his flotilla to 
Puerto Rico, and for 2% hours, on May 
12, his battleships engaged the newly­
modernized batteries of San Juan. For­
tunately, there was no great damage, nor 
was there further action at San Juan . 
United States forces landed on Puerto 
Rico's southern coast in July, but an 
armistice had been signed before they 
reached the capital city. Spain's four­
century rule at Puerto Rico came to an 

end when the defenses of San Juan were 
turned over to the United States on 
October 18, 1898. 

The Fortifications Today 

SAN JuAN NATIONAL HISTORIC SITE in­
cludes the Spanish-built forts of El Morro, 
San Cristobal, El Caiiuelo, the city walls, 
and Casa Blanca . 

Castillo de San Felipe del Morro (Fort 
St . Phillip on the Headland) rises 140 feet 
above the sea at the west end of San Juan 
Island. A broad grassy slope is the land 
approach to the moated walls . Store­
rooms, gunrooms, quarters, chapel, and 
prison surround a large courtyard, or 
assembly plaza, and huge cisterns lie 
beneath. Ramps , tunnels, and stairways 
give access to the different parts of the fort, 
a tremendous, five-tiered pile of limestone 
which sweeps upward from the ancient 
gun platform washed by the Atlantic to 
the broad, wind-swept ramparts that 
crown the headland. 

El Caiiuelo, or San Juan de la Cruz (St . 
John of the Cross) , is a 50-foot-square 
fort across the harbor entrance from El 
Morro. Its walls stand about 15 feet 
high. The flat roof was a platform fqr 
cannon, and beneath this deck are the 
ruins of a cistern and magazines. 

Although part of the city wall was 
razed as the city grew during the latter 
1800's, the bastioned ramparts still crown 
the precipitous ocean shore from El Morro · 
to San Cristobal. On the harbor side, the 
wall rises sharply from the water's edge 
and here, at historic San Juan Gate, 
colonial officials were greeted with tradi­
tional ceremony as they stepped ashore . 
Near the gate is Casa Blanca, Ponce de 
Leon's family property until 1779. Casa 
Blanca is still used as quarters by the 
military and is not open to the public. 

Castillo de San Cristobal (Fort St. 
Christopher) looms grimly above Old 
San Juan. As at El Morro, there is a 
courtyard, or plaza de armas, surrounded 
by gun rooms and barracks. Tunnels 
lead up to a main gun deck; higher still 
is Santa Barbara cavalier, a massive, 
two-tiered gun platform 150 feet above 
the sea. 

Administration 

SAN JuAN NATIONAL HISTORIC SITE was 
established by order of the Secretary of 
the Interior on February 14, 1949. Under 
the terms of a cooperative agreement 

I 
between the Department of the Army and 
the Department of the Interior, Army use 
of the forts will continue. Regulated 
public access is permitted, however, and 
the National Park Service is responsible 
for visitor contacts and furnishing his­
torical information. Correspondence re­
lating to the historic site should be ad­
dressed to the Superintendent, San Juan 
National Historic Site, National Park 
Service, Box 712, San Juan, P. R. 

Service to the Public 

EL MoRRO and San Cristobal are open 
daily from 9 a. m. to 5 p. m. Museum 
exhibits and other services are under 
development. Information regarding the 
historic structures may be obtained from 
the National Park Service headquarters at 
Fort Brooke. 
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